REGULAR BOARD OF ALDERMEN MEETING
SALADO MUNICIPAL BUILDING
301 N. STAGECOACH - SALADO, TEXAS
SEPTEMBER 1, 2022 — 6:30 P.M.

THIS WILL BE AN IN-PERSON MEETING THAT WILL ALSO BE AVAILABLE VIRTUALLY USING
ZOOM. YOU CAN ACCESS THE MEETING FROM YOUR COMPUTER, TABLET OR SMARTPHONE
USING THE FOLLOWING LINK:

https://us02web.zoom.us/|/879196109557pwd=021UWnhtOHR5L0Q1QUhSeWJuK3d1UT09

MEETING ID: 879 1961 0955
PASSWORD: 148520

OR YOU CAN DIAL IN TO THE MEETING WITH YOUR PHONE USING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING
PHONE NUMBERS AND USING THE MEETING ID AND PASSWORD:

1-346-248-7799
1-253-215-8782
1-669-900-6833
1-301-715-8592
1-312-626-6799
1-929-205-6099

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER SEPTEMBER 1, 2022, AT 6:30 P.M.
CALL OF ROLL CITY SECRETARY

INVOCATION




PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/SALUTE TO THE TEXAS FLAG

1. CITIZENS COMMUNICATIONS

THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN WELCOMES COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS ON
ISSUES AND ITEMS OF CONCERN NOT ON THE AGENDA. THOSE WISHING
TO SPEAK MUST SIGN IN BEFORE THE MEETING BEGINS AND OBSERVE A
THREE (3) MINUTE TIME LIMIT WHEN ADDRESSING THE BOARD.
SPEAKERS WILL HAVE ONE (1) OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK DURING THIS
TIME-PERIOD. SPEAKERS DESIRING TO SPEAK ON AN AGENDA ITEM WILL
BE ALLOWED TO SPEAK WHEN THE AGENDA ITEM IS CALLED. INQUIRIES
ABOUT MATTERS NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA WILL EITHER BE

DIRECTED TO STAFF OR PLACED ON A FUTURE AGENDA FOR ALDERMEN
CONSIDERATION.

2. CONSENT AGENDA

(A) APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD OF ALDERMEN
MEETING OF AUGUST 18, 2022.

(B) APPROVAL OF THE APPOINTMENT OF MARCIA COSTA TO THE
VILLAGE OF SALADO PARKS ADVISORY BOARD.

3. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING ANY ITEM
REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA

4, STAFF REPORTS

(A)  VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT

e REZONING OF CERTAIN SANCTUARY PROPERTIES
» HISTORIC OVERLAY DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT
e STREET IMPROVEMENTS

(B) SALADO POLICE CHIEF STATUS REPORT

SCHOOL SAFETY

CALLS FOR SERVICE REPORT

LICENSE PLATE READER PROGRAM UPDATE
CITIZENS ON PATROL PROGRAM UPDATE



(C) SALADO FIRE CHIEF STATUS REPORT
» CALLS FOR SERVICE
(D) TOURISM DIRECTOR'S REPORT
e SALADO MARKETING ACTIVITIES
e VISITORS CENTER ACTIVITIES
o UPCOMING EVENTS

PUBLIC HEARING

HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THE PROPQSED FISCAL YEAR 2023
OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS. (VILLAGE
ADMINISTRATOR)

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

(A) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING A
REQUEST TO SELL AND SERVE BEER AND WINE AT THE SIRENA’S

CREEKSIDE CARNAVAL AT PACE PARK IN OCTOBER 2022. (VILLAGE
ADMINISTRATOR)

(B) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER ACTION REGARDING A PROPOSED
CONCEPT PLAN AND REQUESTED VARIANCES FOR BAR V BAR
RANCH, A 432.53 ACRE RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT LOCATED
NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF FM 2484 AND CROWS RANCH ROAD

IN THE E-T-J OF THE VILLAGE OF SALADO. (VILLAGE
ADMINISTRATOR)

(C) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING AN
AMENDMENT TO THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE SALADO

ISD REGARDING SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS. (VILLGE
ADMINISTRATOR)

(D) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER POSSIBLE ACTION AWARDING A
CONTRACT FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO PACE PARK ROAD AND MILL
CREEK ROAD BETWEEN MAIN STREET AND CHISHOLM TRAIL.
(VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR)

(E) DISCUSS AND CONSIDER ISSUES RELATING TO THE DEVELOPMENT
OF THE FY 2023 VILLAGE OF SALADO OPERATING BUDGET. (MAYOR

MICHAEL COGGIN; THIS IS A WORKSHOP ITEM AND NO ACTION WILL
BE TAKEN)



ADJOURNMENT

THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN MAY RETIRE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT ANY TIME
BETWEEN THE MEETING'S OPENING AND ADJOURNMENT FOR THE PURPOSE
OF DISCUSSING ANY MATTERS LISTED ON THE AGENDA AS AUTHORIZED BY
THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, HOMELAND
SECURITY PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 418.183 OF THE TEXAS LOCAL
GOVERNMENT CODE; CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION ABOUT
REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551.072 OF THE TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION OF PERSONNEL MATTERS PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; DELIBERATIONS ABOUT
GIFTS AND DONATIONS PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 551.076 OF THE TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE; DISCUSSION OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PURSUANT

TO CHAPTER 551.087 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE; ACTION, IF ANY, WILL
BE TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION.

CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the Bulletin Board at the
Salado Municipal Building on August 29, 2022, at 6:00 p.m.

Cara McPartland, City Secretary

The Village of Salado is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon
request. Please contact Don Ferguson, Village Administrator, at 254-947-5060 for
information.  Hearing-impaired or speech-disabled persons equipped with
telecommunication devices for the deaf may call 512-272-9116 or may utilize the
stateside Relay Texas Program at 1-800-735-2988.



BOA Agenda Iltem Form

Date Submitted: August 27, 2022
Salado Agenda Date Requested: September 1, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF
MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 18, 2022, REGULAR
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN

Funds Required:
Funds Available:

Council Action Requested:
O Ordinance

O Resolution

X Motion

O Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to consider approval of the
minutes of the August 18, 2022, Regular Meeting of the Board of Aldermen.




Village of Salado
Salado Municipal Building
301 North Stagecoach Road
Salado, Texas
Minutes of Regular Meeting of Board of Aldermen
August 18, 2022 at 6:30 p.m.

The Board of Aldermen meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Michael Coggin. The
meeting was conducted in person and using videoconferencing. Public participation was available
via videoconference.

Jill Shipman gave the Invocation and the Board of Aldermen led the Pledge of Allegiance to the
United States and Texas flags.

Board Members Present: Mayor Michael Coggin, Mayor Pro-tem Rodney Bell, Aldermen Paul
Cox, John Cole, D. Jasen Graham, and Jason Howard attended in person.

Staff Present: Village Administrator Don Ferguson, Assistant Village Administrator Stacey
Ybarra, and City Secretary Cara McPartland.

1. Citizens Communications

Larry Sands of 3901 Chisholm Trail asked those present to ponder the question: “Why did you
move to Salado?” Mr. Sands spoke of his history as a Salado resident/property owner, his reasons
for moving here, and his involvement in the Salado Historical Society, along with his wife, Cathy
Sands. He recalled historic designations made in the 1980s and later concerns regarding Belton’s
expansion toward Salado that prompted discussion of incorporation and preparation of a survey.
He said there are 49 properties with historical place/landmark markers in Salado. He asked the
Board to consider Salado’s unique history and the importance of preserving its historical value, as
Salado is poised for growth in the next five years.

Vic Means of 305 N. Main Street spoke of the forethought of the Salado Historical Society to
protect Salado’s history prior to incorporation and of continued work after incorporation, including
development of zoning/subdivision regulations. He cited the importance of HD zoning protection
and asked the Board to carefully consider rezoning decisions, such as tonight’s Agenda Item 7, as
he felt approval may make it much easier for HD-zoned property owners to rezone in the future.

Bev Turnbo of 349 College Hill Drive spoke of her history as a Salado resident, reasons for moving
here, and Salado’s intentional focus on its historic past. She referenced the 2007 publication of a
book authored by her husband, Charles Turnbo, titled Salado, Texas-Frontier College Town. She
cited important historical stories from the book, Salado’s reputation as the “Athens” of Texas, and
its special atmosphere. She noted that Salado native Liz Carpenter wrote the book’s foreword,
which included the saying “with great privilege comes great responsibility,” and hoped the Board’s
overarching goal will be to protect the history, character, and integrity of our Village and that focus
on protection will be the guiding light that illuminates all of its decisions.

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes - August 18, 2022



2. Consent Agenda

A. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board of Aldermen meeting of August 4, 2022,
B. Approval of minutes of the Special Board of Aldermen meeting of August 4, 2022.
C. Approval of the July 2022 Financial Statements for the Village of Salado.

In response to Alderman Cole’s questions regarding playground donations and wastewater system
expenditures, Village Administrator Ferguson replied that said donations are held in a separate
fund for the all-abilities playground project and wastewater expenditures were for previously
approved repairs on Peddlers Alley. Mayor Pro-tem Bell moved to approve the Consent Agenda,
as presented. Alderman Cole seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5-0.

3. Discuss and Consider Possible Action Regarding Any Item Removed from the Consent
Agenda

No items were removed,

4. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the Proposed Ad Valorem Tax Rate to
help fund the FY 2023 Village of Salade Operating Budget.

Village Administrator Ferguson explained the Board is required to take a public vote on the
proposed rate, in order to proceed with public notification prior to public hearings. He stressed
that the following rates listed in the Mayor’s proposed budget filed last week are simply a proposal,
as the Board will be presented with a plan to bring the debt service tax rate down considerably
based on anticipated wastewater revenues.

Tax Rate Proposed 2022 Tax Year Adopted 2021 Tax Year
Property Tax Rate ! 0.435700 0.495300
No New Revenue Tax Rate 0.407300 0.489800
M&O Tax Rate o 0.171300 0.195500
Debt Tax Rate 0.264400 0.299800
Voter Approval Rate 0.435700 0.530300

Village Administrator Ferguson advised the proposed property tax rate and debt service rate are
about 6 cents and 2 cents lower, respectively, than the previous year’s rates, He noted the Board’s
ability to consider rates above or below what is proposed and reminded that there is not a final

vote on the budget and tax rate approval until mid-September, after public hearings have been
held.

Mayor Coggin reiterated these are not final numbers and more details will be provided during
workshop discussion during Agenda Item 8B.

Alderman Cole moved to approve the proposed 2022 Tax Rates, as presented. Mayor Pro-tem
Bell seconded. Discussion addressed examples of Village of Salado taxes for properties valued at
$250,000, which are calculated to be lower than last year, despite increased valuations, and the
commitment of the Board to lower the debt service tax rate.

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — August 18, 2022



Motion carried on a record vote as follows: Alderman Howard, aye; Alderman Graham, aye;
Alderman Cole, aye; Mayor Pro-tem Bell, aye; and Alderman Cox, aye. Motion carried on a 5-0
vote. Village Administrator Ferguson advised public hearing notices will be published in next
week’s local newspaper.

5. Village Administrator’s Report
¢ Sales Tax Collections

Village Administrator Ferguson reported August’s sales tax check, representing June sales, totaled
$83,700, up 33 percent from the same period last year, with fiscal year-to-date collections totaling
$711,005, up 17 percent from the same period last year, with collections running ahead of budget.
He noted that the August check is the largest single sales tax check in the history of the Village.

e QT Travel Center Project

Village Administrator Ferguson reported the design team is wrapping up work on the site/building
plans, which will be reviewed while property annexation is underway, in order to expedite the

project timeframe. He anticipated it will take approximately 8 months to complete construction,
once started.

¢ Royal Street Improvement Project

Village Administrator Ferguson reported KTMPO awarded $1,000,000 for the project (from Smith
Branch to Main Street), which will include pulverizing the existing surface, stabilizing the
remaining road base with cement, and applying a 2-inch HMAC roadway surface. He advised that
upon completion, Royal Street will have consistent lane width, curbs, and a new durable roadway
surface. He anticipated project letting early next year and noted the Village’s project funding
match of about $200,000, is allocated to come from Fund Balance. He said there will be extensive
communication with Royal Street property owners to minimize impact from construction activity.

e Sanctuary Development Update

Village Administrator Ferguson reported public hearing dates for rezoning have been set for
September 13" and September 15%, for the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of
Aldermen, respectively. He noted public hearing notices will be published next week and letters
will be sent to adjacent property owners. He said the apartment developer has reached a tentative
agreement to secure an easement needed to deliver wastewater service to the apartments, other
Sanctuary properties, and another planned development off Baines Street.

Discussion addressed an estimated 60-day duration for the Royal Street Improvement Project and
right-of-way issues impacting design; confirmation that the project funding does not include
sidewalks at this time; and future planning for sidewalks and streetlights, when funds become
available.

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — August 18, 2022



6. Presentation

Presentation of the Northbound and Down Music Festival and Salado Cowboy Poetry and
Music Gathering HOT Fund grant performance reports. (Tourism Director Andrea Howard)

Tourism Director Howard introduced K.D. Hill, who presented statistics on expenses and income
from Northbound and Down, partnerships, participants from other locations, and hotel stays. Mrs.

Hill noted that most attendees were day trippers, with the majority of tickets “day-of-event” sales,
rather than online.

Sharon Douglas presented statistics on expenses and income from the Salado Cowboy Poetry and
Music Gathering, including data on how people learned about the event (mostly word of mouth);

partnerships; advertising; overnight visitation; and purpose of the event to help keep Texas history
alive.

Discussion addressed possible ways to improve attendance and student participation next year;
future use of HOT funds for items such as banners to encourage local residents to attend; and
improvements to the process of HOT fund grant administration.

7. Public Hearing and Possible Action

Hold a public hearing and consider approval of an ordinance of the Village of Salado, Texas
rezoning approximately 2.059 acres, located at 1209 N. Stagecoach Road in Salado, Bell
County, Texas, from HD (Historic District} to LR (Local Retail) and providing for the
following: severability; effective date and proper notice and meeting. (Village Administrator;
this item was continued from the August 4, 2022 Board of Aldermen meeting)

Village Administrator Ferguson presented the applicant’s request for rezoning to allow for
additional uses for future retail development on the subject property, which is consistent with the
Village’s Comprehensive Plan that calls for properties on the [H-35 frontage road to be zoned for
retail use. He noted the subject property has no historic significance. He said the Planning &
Zoning Commission continued consideration on July 13" due to concerns regarding a presentation
made by the applicant’s representative depicting a proposed architectural design the Commission
felt was not consistent with the surrounding area. He noted that building designs do not play a
role in nor do they constitute a viable reason for approval or denial of a zoning change request. He
advised that on July 26", the Commission was presented a revised architectural design by the
applicant’s representative and after considerable discussion voted 4-1 to recommend denial of the
zoning change request. The Commission expressed concerns that the zoning change could have
an adverse impact on the character of the Main Street historic area, as the property is located at the
north entrance to Main Street. He explained the applicant filed a timely appeal in accordance with
the Village’s Zoning Ordinance, so that the Board may reconsider the Commission’s denial of the
rezoning request. Village Administrator Ferguson reminded that in order to overturn the Planning
& Zoning Commission’s denial, four affirmative votes of the Board of Aldermen are required.

Mayor Coggin spoke of an email sent from the applicant directly to the Board, which Village
Administrator Ferguson confirmed is highly inappropriate, as it sought responses outside of a

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — August 18, 2022



public forum. He noted that Board members were cautioned to not respond to the applicant’s
email, as discussions need to take place in public. Mayor Coggin asked for more detailed
information on relevant decision-making criteria. Village Administrator Ferguson said the Board
may look to the Village’s Comprehensive Plan as a guide, rather than a regulatory document, and
consider whether the requested zoning is the highest and best use of the property. He noted the
decision should be based on use, not the way the proposed building looks, as there have been no
building plans or building permit application filed with the Village.

Discussion addressed State law severely restricting cities’ ability to regulate building design and
the Board’s ability to include in the ordinance a provision that the building must be consistent with
surrounding structures, if approved.

Applicant’s representative Linda Reynolds said her sister (applicant Darlene Walsh) did not realize
the implications of sending an email prior to tonight’s hearing. She pointed to the Board’s recent
HD to LR rezoning of another IH-35 frontage road property across from the Anderson historic
house that would allow for a drive-through. She alleged that the Village has ignored north side
development, said that the applicant’s two-acre subject property should be developed, and will
bring in a lot of tax dollars. She cited problems with the existing building and the desire of the
applicant to put in a drive-through. Ms. Reynolds stated the applicant is proceeding with selling
many of her properties to have the money to develop the subject property. She said the subject
property is not a “gateway” to Salado and cited businesses along Salado Plaza Drive such as a gas
station and the back side of Salado Plaza. She reminded that rezoning was recently approved for
the former Mel’s Bakery property between the IH-35 frontage road and Church Street.

Mayor Coggin opened the public hearing at 7:32 p.m.

Cathy Sands of 3901 Chisholm Trail said the subject property is a gateway and spoke of the historic
significance of the adjacent Fowler House, which has been on the home tour many times.

Bev Turnbo of 349 College Hill agreed with Mrs. Sands’ comments on the subject property, which

she felt could potentially devalue the historic property next door and more importantly change the
area’s character.

John Newman of 2221 Chisholm Trail said the owner of the Fowler House was the only person to
return the “inquiry sheet” (speaker was referencing the letters regarding the rezoning request that
were sent to property owners within 200 feet of the subject property to allow for their input). He
said the owner of the Fowler House approved of the zoning change request.

Jim Lassiter of 230 N. Main, said he is speaking on a personal basis, not as a Planning & Zoning
Commission member. He said his objective is to maintain the historical quality of the Village. He
stated he was not against development and had no animosity toward this particular property or any
other. He favored the development of an overlay created to provide protections for the historic
district that would serve as a transition between the historic district and local retail. He felt that
creation of a historic overlay district could be achieved in 2 to 3 months and allow for public input.
He encouraged the Board to pause and think about bringing an historic overlay to fruition that will
bridge the gap between this rezoning request and the historical quality of this community.

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — August 18, 2022



Maurice Carson of 418 Creekside Drive said it seems that regulations are about control over what
is built in the Historic District, whereas with the Local Retail District “you can get just about
anything.” He felt it would be a terrible disservice to the ambiance of the Village if the rezoning
is approved. He appreciated the owner’s right to develop the property but objected to the rezoning
due to its location and historic properties adjacent to the subject property. He recommended the
zoning remain HD and favored working with the owners on the construction “to have something
beautiful” that will increase revenue for them and for the Village.

Hearing no further comments, Mayor Coggin closed the public hearing at 7:41 p.m.

Discussion addressed:

e Citation of factors to be considered by the Board when making land use decisions
Existing allowed HD uses (many types of retail)
Allowed LR uses (includes drive-through operations)
Consistency with surrounding buildings required in HD, but not required in LR
Surrounding properties and easements
Historical marker on Fowler House
Goal of task force to create a historic overlay district to provide enhanced protection for
properties within historic areas that will subsequently be zoned according to their uses
o Ability to require compatible building design in the newly created overlay district

Alderman Graham moved to delay the appeal decision until final recommendations are provided
by the Historic District Overlay Task Force to the Planning & Zoning Commission and to the
Board of Aldermen for consideration. Alderman Graham continued speaking on the purpose of
the task force to come to a shared understanding of what a historic district is relative to an overlay
and what State and/or local zoning laws will allow. Alderman Graham questioned why the Board
is looking at this zoning appeal at this time and stated his justification for the motion to delay
action based on possible changes that could happen within a couple of months.

Discussion addressed clarification of the motion; legal concerns relating to repeated continuations
of this item affecting public notice requirements; preferable course of action to deny the appeal
and advise the applicant to re-apply for the zoning change once the overlay district is created and
re-notice the public hearings in accordance with statutory requirements; and the ability of the
Board to waive the applicant’s rezoning fee for the future re-filing.

After some discussion of possible motions, Alderman Graham amended his original motion to
deny the rezoning request, have the applicant re-file the request, once the overlay district has been
approved, and to waive the rezoning fee to the applicant for the re-filing.

Alderman Howard stated he would like to place a 60-day timetable on Alderman Graham’s motion,
to which Village Administrator Ferguson replied that 60 days is the timeframe for completion of
the task force’s recommendation and actions by the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board
of Aldermen.

Mayor Coggin entertained a second for Alderman Graham’s amended motion. Motion died for
lack of a second.

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — August 18, 2022



Alderman Cole moved to “preserve the integrity of Salado™ and keep the zoning as Historic
District. In the interest of clarification, Mayor Coggin synopsized that Alderman Cole’s motion
1s to deny the appeal. Alderman Cole confirmed Mayor Coggin’s restatement of his motion.
Mayor Coggin entertained a second for Alderman Cole’s motion. Motion died for lack of a second.

Alderman Cox moved to deny the appeal and keep the HD zoning, while waiving the drive-through
prohibition, but Village Administrator Ferguson explained it is not possible to deny the zoning
request and approve a drive-through use, as drive-through operations are not allowed for HD-
zoned properties.

Mayor Pro-tem Bell suggested revisiting Alderman Graham’s previously failed motion. Village
Administrator Ferguson reminded that approval of the zoning change will require four affirmative
votes to overturn a denial recommendation from the Planning & Zoning Commission.

Mayor Coggin entertained a second to Alderman Cox’s motion. Motion died for lack of a second.

After brief discussion and clarification on procedural issues, Alderman Graham restated his earlier
motion to deny the rezoning request, advise the applicant to re-file following the development of
a historic overlay district {to be completed within 60 days), and should the applicant choose to re-
file, the Village of Salado will not require payment of a rezoning fec. Alderman Cox seconded.

Alderman Cole said the Board is not listening to the Planning & Zoning Commission, nor the
people who came here to speak. Mayor Pro-tem Bell said he does not have a problem with the
drive-through, but his main issue is that he does not know what kind of development will be built.

Mayor Coggin called for a vote on Alderman Graham’s restated motion, as follows: Alderman
Cox, aye; Mayor Pro-tem Bell, aye; Alderman Cole, nay; Alderman Graham, aye; and Alderman
Howard, aye. Motion carried on a vote of 4-1.

8. Discussion and Possible Action

A. Discuss and consider possible action regarding the proposed interlocal agreement with the
Salado ISD relating to school resource officers. (Village Administrator)

Village Administrator Ferguson reviewed key provisions of the agreement, which are the same as
previous years, except for the addition of two school resource officers (SROs) and certain
associated equipment/vehicle costs.

Discussion addressed automatic renewal of the agreement and budgeted salaries.

Alderman Cole moved to approve the interlocal agreement, as presented. Mayor Pro-tem Bell
seconded. Motion carried on a vote of 5-0.

B. Discuss and consider possible action relating to the development of the FY 2023 Village
of Salado Operating Budget. (Mayor Michael Coggin; this is a workshop item and no
action will be taken)

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes - August 18, 2022



Mayor Coggin said that Village of Salado’s budget is proposed to increase 27 percent, but Village
tax bills should be lower due to reduced tax rates, even when taking into account higher appraised

values.

Village Administrator Ferguson advised that much of the increase comes from

approximately $200,000 to come from Fund Balance for road improvements.

Village Administrator Ferguson presented an overview of the proposed budget:

Total General Operating Fund Budget of $2,148,563

General Fund expenditures for road/streets/park improvements, two additional SROs, and
associated vehicles/equipment

Hotel-Mote! Fund Budget totaling $288,943, up 1.8 percent from the current fiscal year
Wastewater Operating Fund Budget totaling $288,035, up 12 percent from the current

fiscal year, with a decrease in the interest and sinking fund and debt service payment due
to refinancing

He presented details on the following:

General Fund allocation for a 3 percent pay adjustment for all employees, except for a 10
percent market adjustment for the Public Works Foreman; addition of two SROs

General Fund allocation of approximately $200,000 for reconstruction of Salado School
Road and Center Circle

General Fund allocations for general street repairs, Pace Park Pavilion improvements, and
parking lot lighting at Sirena Park

Increased tree maintenance budget

$8,000 contribution for the Village's share of costs for development of the Habitat
Conservation Plan

Approximately 40 percent of administration expenditures are for public safety

Proposed 15 percent increase in sales tax revenue

Proposed 7.8 percent increase in property tax revenue

Proposed 40 percent increase in mixed beverage sales tax revenue

Proposed 67 percent increase in certificate of occupancy fees; 31 percent increase in
building permit fees; increased municipal court revenue

Percentage breakdown of revenues from taxes and various franchise/license/permit fees
Increased Hotel-Mogel Fund Budget, including increased marketing expenses and a 3
percent pay adjustment for the Tourism Director and Visitor’s Center Coordinator

43 percent reduction in the Community HOT Fund Grant Program, which is being
reviewed to be more productive and less cumbersome for applicants

12 percent increase in the Wastewater Operating Fund Budget, largely due to
operations/maintenance/utility costs, with no increase proposed in wastewater rates for the
coming year and no subsidies from the General Fund; decreased debt service payment

Mayor Coggin’s requested a comparison of cost of living adjustment (COLA) percentages for
employees.

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — August 18, 2022



Village Administrator Ferguson presented the proposed tax rates as a starting point for budget
discussions. He noted that the current proposed debt tax rate is a “ceiling” rate and said a plan to
significantly reduce that rate will be presented to the Board prior to the public hearing and final
approval. The current proposed tax rate of 0.435700 per $100 valuation is about 12 percent below
the current rate of 0.495300. He also compared the proposed 2022 Tax Year No New Revenue
and Voter Approval tax rates, which are lower than the adopted 2021 Tax Year tax rates. He
stressed that tax rates presented are for the Village of Salado and not applicable to other taxing
Jurisdictions such as Salado ISD and Bell County. He provided the following example: For a
home with last year’s appraised value of $250,000 that increased to $280,000, the tax bill for the
Village of Salado would be $18.29 less under the proposed tax rate, which may be approved at a
lower rate.

Mayor Pro-tem Bell requested information on what percentage of tax revenue is affected by certain
exemptions and said a greater decrease in tax bills should be seen by those taxpayers whose values
are frozen.

Village Administrator Ferguson noted that engineering work has begun on approved drainage
projects to be funded with $587,000 received by the Village under the America Rescue Plan Act
(ARPA). In response to Mayor Coggin, Village Administrator Ferguson replied that KTMPO-
awarded funding will be presented to the Board as a separate budget amendment. There was brief
discussion of possible future income sources from a pending federal funding application and
impact fees.

Adjournment

Alderman Graham moved to adjourn. Mayor Coggin called the meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.
Recorded by:

Cara McPartland

These minutes approved on the 1* of September, 2022.

APPROVED:

Michael Coggin, Mayor
ATTEST:

Cara McPartland, City Secretary

BOA Regular Meeting Minutes — August 18, 2022



BOA Agenda Item Form

Date Submitted: August 27, 2022

Agenda Date Requested: September 1, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER APPOINTMENT Council Action Requested:
OF MARCIA COSTA TO THE VILLAGE OF SALADO O Ordinance
PARKS ADVISORY BOARD O Resolution

X Motion

{0 Discussion

Project/Proposat Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to consider the appointment of
Marcia Costa to the Village of Salado Parks Advisory Board.

Attached is a copy of Ms. Costa's application. Currently, there two (2) vacancies on the board.




APPLICATION FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

EAM INTERESTED IN SERVING ON THE FOLLOWING BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS:
(PLEASE CHECK ONE)

Planning and Zoning Commission
! Parks Advisory Board
Economic Development Advisory Board
Tourism Advisory Board
Music Friendly Community Advisory Board

Other

PERSONAL INFORMATION

First Name “N\LH)\ C Last Name LO‘)-\.H

Street Address B3 W ( REFR Y
Street Address Line 2

City SALA QO

Zip Code 1S

Email

Phone Number o3 43a }10)
Do you live inside the corporate limits of the Village of Salado? Yes (Please Circle One)

QUALIFICATIONS

Please list any professional and/or community organizations and activities you are involved in:

Voed Yo viumte ound Vwd o pe skl Siesp | mgwoduys I
Qlembee e o AN heep Sobado bm&\a\

Please list any areas of expertise, experience, training, skills, or interests which you believe qualifies you
for membership on this board or commission.

Hoot ch\am . T loxled Ao
love Wihg ’h(} . l.)Ow\\ Yo \nt\O

w\S amd e sofie %auA \\r\\‘\‘\?\)\?ﬂ‘é QML%

*Attach any additional documentation {resume, references, etc.)

CURRENT OR PREVIOUS PUBLIC SERVICE

Are you currently serving on a Village of Salado board or commission?
Yes @Pieme Circle One)



Have you ever served on a Village of Salado board or commission?
Yes lease Circle One)

Do you have any relatives or members of your household serving as an elected or appointed official of
the Village of Salado?

Yes @P!eose Circle One)

ETHICS AGREEMENT

Have you ever been convicted of a crime, excluding traffic violations?
Yes @Wease Circle One)

Do you know of any reason you might have a conflict of interest because of your service on the board or
commission that you are applying for? If so, please list below:

N0

SUPPLEMENTAL QUESTIONS

Have you ever attended a meeting of the board or commission you are applying for?
Yes @ (Please Circle One)

Why are you willing to commit time to volunteer for this appointed position?

S- g_sﬁ.m\ \0 br\‘ﬁi m-\}‘ \-\m !a!!gé%- Dg:é \.\25? h-u. § !:l 8 ’ﬂa é@

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT CAREFULLY BEFORE SUBMITTING YOUR APPLICATION:

I CERTIFY THAT ALL STATEMENTS THAT | HAVE MADE ON THIS APPLICATION AND ANY OTHER
SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS ARE TRUE AND CORRECT. | HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE VILLAGE OF SALADQ TO
INVESTIGATE THE ACCURACY OF THIS INFORMATION FROM ANY PERSON OR ORGANIZATION, AND |
RELEASE THE VILLAGE OF SALADO AND ALL PERSONS AND ORGANIZATION FROM ALL CLAIMS AND
LIABILITIES ARISING FROM SUCH INVESTIGATION OR THE SUPPLYING OF INFORMATION FOR SUCH
INVESTIGATION. | ACKNOWLEDGE THAT ANY FALSE STATEMENT OR MISREPRESENTATION ON THIS
APPLICATION OR SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS WILL BE CAUSE FOR REFUSAL OF APPOINTMENT OR
IMMEDIATE DISMISSAL AT ANY TIME DURING THE PERIOD OF MY APPOINTMENT.

M 0Blar) a0y

Applicant Signature Date




BOA Agenda Item Form

) flllage Date Submitted: August 27, 2022
Salado Agenda Date Requested: September 1, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
REGARDING ANY ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE O Ordinance
CONSENT AGENDA O Resolution
X Motion
Funds Required: X Discussion
Funds Available:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider approval
of any items removed from the Consent Agenda.




BOA Agenda Item Form

Date Submitted: August 27, 2022

Agenda Date Requested: September 1, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR’S Council Action Requested:
STATUS REPORT O Ordinance

[0 Resolution

O Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

¢ Rezoning of Certain Sanctuary Properties
o Historic Overlay District Development
s Street Improvements




BOA Agenda Item Form

- lllag e Date Submitted: August 27, 2022
fsalado Agenda Date Requested: September 1, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: SALADO POLICE STATUS
REPORT

Council Action Requested:
O Ordinance

O Resolution

O Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

School Safety

Calls for Service Report

License Plate Reader Program Update
Citizens on Patrol Program Update




BOA Agenda Item Form

1lla
Salado

Date Submitted: August 27, 2022

Agenda Date Requested: September 1, 2022

STATUS REPORT

Project/Proposal Title: SALADO FIRE CHIEF Council Action Requested:

O Ordinance
O Resotution
0 Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

s Calls For Service




BOA Agenda Item Form

) llla ge Date Submitted: August 27, 2022
fsala do Agenda Date Requested: September 1, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: TOURISM DIRECTOR’S Council Action Requested:
STATUS REPORT O Ordinance

O Resolution

O Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

¢ Salado Marketing Activities
o Visitors Center Activities
¢ Upcoming Events




BOA Agenda Item Form

Date Submitted: August 27, 2022

Agenda Date Requested: September 1, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: PUBLIC HEARING ON Council Action Requested:
PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2023 OPERATING BUDGET O Ordinance
FOR THE VILLAGE OF SALADO O Resolution
O Motion
Funds Required: X Discussion
Funds Available:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to hold a public hearing on the
proposed Fiscal Year 2023 Operating Budget for the Village of Salado.

Attached is a copy of the proposed budget.




Filed

8/18./2.02
Willage ' Q‘”‘pm
City Secfetar
f
@YS alado L Y
VILLAGE OF SALADO, TEXAS

FISCAL YEAR 2023
PROPOSED BUDGET

This proposed Fiscal Year 2023 Budget will raise more total
property taxes than last year's budget by an amount of
$36,471 or 3.3%, and of that amount, $13,572.12 is tax
revenue to be raised from new property added to the tax roll
this year. A Property Tax Rate of $0.4357 per $100 is

proposed to help fund the proposed Fiscal Year 2023
Budget.

Tax Rates:
Tax Rate Proposed 2022 Tax Year | Adopted 2021 Tax Year
Property Tax Rate 0.435700 0.495300
No New Revenue Tax Rate 0.407300 0.489800
M&O Tax Rate 0.171300 0.195500
Debt Tax Rate 0.264400 0.299800
Voter Approval Tax Rate 0.435700 0.530300

City Debt Obligations:

The total amount of municipal debt obligation secured by property taxes in the 2022 Tax Year
for the Village of Salado is $702,570.



gJo | abed

00°000'0S1 00°000'002 00'000°0S 6t €80°9L1 awWoou| 1240 - 06.LY
00002 00°002'6 00°005'8 89'8E1'6 awoou) Jsaaju) - 08LP
g 8WO0JUI JBYJ0 PUe JUBLSIAL] - 00.LY
00°008'ctH 00°'098'0r 0009022 £0'zor'st §894 97IMIBS - 00CF (BI0L
- 00'052 00°0se 0Z'08l saa4 Woday ysesd - Orey
- 00016 00°0LE £8'897 48031 - 0£EP
(00"008's) 00005t 00°000'S 00'990°1 S99 |BJuaYy Mied 2ded - OZEY
00°001 00°002'L 0070011 00°00g’L sasuenep/BuUILOZ - GLEP
00°002'G}H 00°000'se 00'00B'6L 00'280'21 suondasx3/SIoAIRANSIEIA/AIDANS - OLEY
- $894 901MI9S - 00TP
00'062'22 00'0SL'SHL 00'00r' 28 00'08£'66 $994 puk ‘spuLa  ‘sasuaoly - 00Zv |EI0L
00000 00'000'0L 00°000'2 00 06¥' 1L uonensibay J010RNUOY - 0LTY
00°000'L 00'005'2 0070051 00°0LL') fouednaa() jo aed1u8Y - 09TF
00°005'€2 0000000} 00°005'92 00'045'08 s9a4 Nwiad Buipiing - 0¢Z¥
: 00'059'1 00°059'} 00°006 (JOpuaA JuesaUll|) S804 919G - 9LZY
- 00°00% 00°00S 00°02¢ {uing) seag aonieg - G1ZY
00°0s2 00°00% 00°0sC 00°0£0'S ISIN / Wwisd ubig - 0)ZY
- $894 pUE 'S}lulSd ‘Sasuaa - 00t
00°Z0Z's 00°202's¥C 00°000'0¥Z 56°¢/8'E81 $884 9sIyoueRly - 0S5L¥ |EI0L
00°Zze'l 00°22¢'6¢ 00°005'L€ Zeere'se asiyaueld J91epN - 08LY
00548} 00'6.8'82 00'005'4Z gzole'ee asyouel4 9qed - SLLy
000004 00°000'12 00'000'0Z Z6°2SP'EL aa4 asiyouedy |esodsig 3ISeM - 0LLP
00000t 0000012 0000002 ZLvib's asiyoueld suoydalal - 59L
- 00°000'GEL 00'000'GEL L9 1GepLL asiyouesy 3083 - 09i ¥
- 5934 asIYdueid - 0SLYy
6£°96L'cPl 00°000'09Z'} L9'E0Z'GLL') 92'$00'920'1 anuaaay xej - 0Ly [el01
00°000'0L 00°000'GE 00°'000'62 L0vee'ez sabelarag paxiy - 0ELY
00'82Z'66 00'000'052 00222059 96°982°199 pauseg xe) sajeg - 0ZL¥
6£'895'FE 00'000'S.Y L9 LEV' PP 19'E8P'08Y soxe) Apadoud - GLLy
anuaay xeJ - 00Lv
INNIATY ANNA TVHINTD - 000F
£20T 10bpng £202 jebpng Zzoz 22, /une-12100
Al SAZZOZ A A pasodotd Ad parouddy jebpng zz0z Ad

135aN4d NN TVHINIO
£207 A4 Q350d40Yd



g jo 2 abed

$094 |BUOISSD}0.d - LTS

LG9S £5°GZr'eE Zz'098'2¢ 91 '¥60 L2 S83IAIRS - 00ZS 1€101
- 00'v¥8'T oo'tre'e 06148 IEHONUEP - (L2
- 00°00L'S 00'00L'S SRGZY'E SaNINN - PLTS
: 00°005'0L 0000501 SZ0LL'6 avd lieg - 102§
C 00'059 00059 zeery s894 yueg/dx3 1sasdlu| - 902§
G198l GL'B06'E CO'€TLE 89°198'2 pajuay / pasea - Juawdinb3 - 502
91 64¢ 0006L'E v80LE'E 8£'€75'Z auoydaja), - vOZS
- 00052 00052 00'6LL asuadx3 Bupund - £0Z§
" 8e'ZLL'D 8C2LL'9 00¥66'G SIDRIUOD SIMIG UIBBH 03 18] - Z0ZS
. 00052 00052 89'8L1 asuadxg Buisanw - 10ZS
= $821A13G - 00ZS
02 5€8'01 60'9€.'62¢ 69'006'8LE GZ'908'€TT SANAIFG [SUUOSIAd - 00LS [EJOL
= 000002 000002 00'9L6 wsunsnipy Anpqeseduto) Aed - 8215
vZ v96°C 9.7 1¥8'82 26'248's2 69 LEV'EL ulpy -aJe) YlesH - IZ1§
£6 GLE 89°zz9'9l $1'90€'9L 8L°262°LL UIpY -SUORNQUIUOCD SHINL - 9215
{00°c0¥) 0022 00°zZer 00 L64 uwpy DML -xel ([oJhed - £Z15
St 85y 19'552'91 91£64'61 ZLBLO'LL ulwpy S§ -Xel (loshed - 2Z1S
ZZ L01 zLL08'e 05'P69'E 28'9.6'2 ulwpy QW -xel (loshed - LZ1S
00056} 00'056'99 00°000'59 00°052'€E lolensiuwpy abe)IA JUEISISSY -E0LS
ZzosL'l g1'5Er'69 96'PS9 49 ¥ 60005 Aiejeg leaisag AN - Z0LS
¥1 ¥99'c ¥1°202'6Z1 00'8€L 2z 00'266'€6 fiejeg tojensunupy aBe|liA - LOLS
SIMNAIDG [BUUOSIA - 00LS
%000 - C 19mag yoeoaabeg -InO Jajsued] - 0505
LNIWLHVIIC NOLLYHLSINIWGY - 0008
7 S$TFUNLIAONIDX3 AN TV¥INID
6E 8FL'ESE 00°ZL¥0E6') L9'€99'04G'L ¥LLB5'6LG'L INNIATYH NN TVHINID - 000F 1E30L
00005'ZL 00°000'09 00°005'Ly L8'20L'61 SAINJAM0Z pue Sauld . 00FP 1101
00002061 00°002'60Z 00 005'8S Pt ATAY WO IFYI0 PUR JUILUNSIAU| - 00LY 12101
£Z0Z 19bpng £202 1ebpng zZ0Z zZ, 8unr-1Z390
<A SAZZE0Z A Ad pasodoig Adpenosddy _ 306png Zz0z Ad

1390N89 ANNJ TVY3INID
£20T AJ 0350d0Nd



g Jo ¢ ebeg

£20¢ A4 d350d404d

(5L'85%'1) 959142 ISGLL'Y LE8ET'T SOAS A8 -SUOANGMIUOD SHINL - 9055
(oosEl) 006 00'tb1 08'962 SOAG ABQ DML -Xe] (|01hed - §0SS
(Gzege'y) 86'969'2 €Q'rro'y ro8l'e SaAG AB(] §§ -XEL [l0hed - #0SS
(Lo¥ZE) 0e'129 16°G¥6 $6'605 SOAG A3Q DN -xe) ||0shed - £05S
(0z'L6€'22) 00'8P8'CYy 0Z'6£2'59 £4'891'GE fuejeg 10)92.1Q - Z0SS
) SIIIAIDEG |DUUOSIA - LOSS
- LINIWLHYAIA STOIAYIAS LNIWDOT1IAIA - 0055
£rLPR's0L Z8'vr1'969 6€'€0£'065 0 ZE9'SoF ININL¥YI3A NOLLYHLSINIWAY - 0005 lejoL
0 00'005'2 00'00S'2 = Aepng [ended - 005 1301
- - - - JayiQ - Aepng jeyided - 00vg
: 000082 00 00G'Z e {11) Juawdinb3 - LOFS
5 fepno jended - gors
26'0v6'19 A5 L)) 8Z°ZPG'S0L ¥£'955'9, sebieyn g saoiAag 13410 - 00€S [elel
- - - - sainypuadx3 449 WAL - Z2ES
Z6'658'79 0z'cee'es BZ'ELV'ET or'16L'e 5198(04d [Bloads - 0ZES
0018 00°000'02 0061661 05'L18'€2 ABojouyoa) - 6LES
. 00°00§ 00005 00°052 [onel] g Buiuiel) - £1€8
00°005 00°005'Z 000002 SV LOV'T suopduosqng pue sang - Z1£S
00'0GL'2 00052 L€ 00°000'0¢ 0L 1£9'9E (19 2 Ausdoud L) aouednsu| - LLES
- 00'000'€ 00'000'E 0586’} SOINION MIqNd - 0LES
(00005'Z1) 00'00§'Z 00°000'SL 00'0v6'L 2USQIM - 60ES
000004 00°00§"} 00008 00°005 W % Y - wawdinb3 g Buipiing - L0€5
0 00052 00052 00°0b¥ salddng Buip|ing - 90£S
- 000542 00°06L°C 9£'90€'T abelsod - S0€S
0005z 00'052'¢ 00'005°€ AN sai|ddng 8310 - P0ES
. 00059t 00069t 00'2Z8S sasuadx3 uonoal - LOES
- safiieyD 'p S92IAISG JIBYIO - 00LS
00°005'2€E 00°000'€91 00°005'05L SO LLL'BEL 5394 |BUOISSAJO.d - 8LZS |E0L
00°006'2 00'008'2€ 00°000'SE Ge'Zes'ze |efa - seey ~$89j0.d - §-91ZS
00°000'0¢€ 00°'000'G. 00°000'P 0£'658'69 suopoedsu| - sead s$ajold - #9126
& 00°005°05 00°005'05 00°082'6¢ Bununoay - seed Ss9joid - £-9125
£20Z 19Bpng £20Z 32bpng z20Z 2z, 3unf-1Z320
Al SAZZOZ Ad Ad pasodoid Ad paaoiddy E
139aN49 NN T¥YINIO



8o ¢ abed

i1 1¥'868'8Z 09'8st'1LE L0iZ9'vL Qd -SuoiNquIu0d SHINL - 0129
{00'zel) 00eL 00 98 £P'Z9Z'L ad DML -xe] |[oshed - 60Z9
eTUY'L ¥£'092'3Z 20'884°02 6L ¥5Z ¥l ad SS -xel [joshed - 8029
96 L) 1Z609'9 LL'198'Y 09'€EL'e ad JW -xe| |loshed - £0Z9
000002 00°00S'LL 00'00S'F - Aed yiag g Ainabuo - 90z9
. 00 0002 00'000°2 00'629'61 AWIHAAQ - SI220 - S0Z9
LEPoraLL IS 6EG'OLE 02'6.0'00Z CLGLLL0L s1a010 - sabiep 1 Lejeg - 90Z9
Zr'seg’L 299845 08'081'95 €981 LY weobiog -Aejeg - €079
1871262 40 001"18 89'vE0'6L 82'20G'65 ao1j0d Jo JaIyD - AJejeg - Z0Z9
- Sa0IAI9S |[DUU0SI9d - |LOZ9
- wawpedag asiod - 0029
= 00005 00005 £ yuawpedaq adid - 1009 €101
00005 00'008 z sagd uang - £009
- - - - 1VeNUeD - 2009
- jusunsedaq aJid - 1009
- LINIW1HYdIa ALILAVYS DITEN - 0009
L2 062 9£'59F'904 S1°GLL90L ¥1'L6EL6 ANIWLHYIA STDNIAEIAS LNSWJOTIAIA - 0056 (=101
. : e g Aeng |ende) jejo)
. - - - juawdinby
- S Aepng jended
00°000'62 00006 LY 00'00§'2¢ 00°86%'0G sead [BUO[SSa)0Id - 004G 1801
00°000°52 00°000°SE 00°000'0L £TZPL'VE MaIADY Je|d -BunsauiBul - €045
- - - - uonexauuy/Buuoz - 0.8
- 00'006'ZL 00°005'ZL 1LG5E'9L Bupaawibug |esauag - LOLS
- $394 |eU0ISSaJ0.d - 00LS
5 00°00§ 00°00S S sabieys 3 saomag JAUI0 - 0095 1B10L
7 00'005 00°005 - Bulute) g [aaed) - L09S
= sableys) g saaiaieg 4810 - 0095
{62'604't2) 9£'G9Y'85 G1GLL'E8 vL'C68'ob S@JIAI9G [8UU0SIad - LOSS 1E10)
80'886 ZE'CLO6 v8'5Z9'8 BE'86Y'9 SOAG AeQ -8JeD YIesH - 1055
£202 18Bpng £202Z 16png zzoz ZZ, 3Un-1Z200
Ad SAZROE A Ad pesodoig —Adperosddy ___ 306png zzoz Ad

L39an49 ANN4 TYHINID
€207 A4 Q350d0dd



g8 Jo g =bed

sabiey? 'g S221MBS JBUIO - 0159

000002 00'009'12 00°009'tL 66'Zr8'21 $394 [BUOISSAJOId - 0559 |EI0)
000002 00°000°2) 00 000'G 66'ZF9°01 Jonoesold - 2659

- 00°009'6 00°009'6 000022 $IIMIBG |BIDIPNT - |G5Y

. $394 {BUOISSJ0Id - 0559

- unog teddiuni - 0059
LBEV6' I 60'£89'9¢€8 2T ieL'165 ¥Z'LOL'26E juawpedaq adlog - 00Z9 eI0L
$1°468'05 00'BOL'LEL §Z'012'08 GL982'ZS Aenno |endes - asljod - §ZZ9 1€10L
000056 00°000'E} 00005°€ 00'608'Z 11 -Aepno reyde . 6229

- 00 000'G 00 000'G 5 uLiBad Juwady apyaa -1/ deo - gzzo
(szoLL's) 00°000'2} 6201497 6155162 weawdinbz gd -AepngQ jended . L2Z9
00'801'1S 00'801'96 00°000'S 00'9Z£'02 sa21YsA ad -kepng jendes - 9279

- Aepng jeudes - adljod - 5229
00°002's 00 0k 8 00°0PE'2P £0'600°2Y sabiey?) @ sed1Aag JBYLD - 9129 1E10L
00°00S 00'00S'L 00°000°t 00'00Z'L [o5uos [BWILY - $ZZ9

. 00°0FL'8 00°0FL'8 09'9Er'Y suonduosqng g senq - £229

k 00'005 00006 POCLL w '8 o Buipiing . zzz9
00002 £0'000°L 00°008 GL'E9Z') Jieday 3 aoususyuep uawdinbz . 1zz9

- 000009 00'000'9 §5'EZ6'E sayddng - 0Zz9
00°000'S 00'000°0€ 00°000'62 ¥9'961'62 sesuadx3 oy - 6129

- - - - so)ddng uonuaaaig awel) . §LZ9
(00'009) 00'000'L 00°005'1 G8'PiG'L uopuNwwy - 2129

- mwmhmco g SAJIAIBG JBAY)OD - 9LZ9
v arPEl 00°008'cP 95'€5E'0E 69°8LY LL S3JAIS - 2129 [E10L
ZL'I69'ZL 00°000'0¢ 89'Z0E' L)L 62°665"1 Qd -ABojouyosal - 1’5129

- 00008'L 00°008'L 05°865'L leoNuer - 5129

; 00'00G'¢ 00°005'¢ 06°220°2 SN - P1LZ8
Ze6PL 00°006'8 89°084'L Or'e6s's suoydsjay - £129

- SaIAIS - 7|29
89'60P'GLL 60 6E£9'E19 LWEsZ'sey 2€°188'162 SADIAIDE |AUUOSIAd - LOZY 18101
129102 LV i8y'SL oroLYEY ¥Z'C66'LZ Qd -a182 YIesH - 1129

£202 186png £z0z jebpng zzoz 2T, 3uNr-1Z390

SA

135anN€ ANN4 TvdINIO
€207 A4 Q3S0d0OUd

8500l

aacsdd

abpn




8 Jo g abed

- 00°00S'E 00005 € £EP0L T salddng - 1108

- sabieys g se2AI98 13410 - 0108
00 062 00'005'2 000SL'L ar'9es’t S80IAI8S - LO0E IB10)L
00084 00'00s'e 000521 9P'9ER’L samn - 2008

- 52210495 - LO0B

. LNIWLHYLIA SHHVY - 0008
01 '95€'E I6SIY'ZS 18'650 6% ZL9rE6e LNIWLEYIA SMHOM DIN9nd - 0004 [EI0L
00 09¢ 000511 00084 [ANoTA ) sabJeys 'g sa01AI85 JOYIO - SLOL [EI0L

g e s s {Bpig) W 2 W - WEN - 8102
0o0oLL 00059 00 0vS [ARTA N ) auoydajel - 104
00'osz 00°00% 00°052 - $)100g pue SULCHIUM U - $L0L

- sebieys B saojuag 13410 - S1L0L
01L'966'C 16692 LS 186928y 02'9l6'LE $SAVNAIDG |BULOSID - LO0L [BIOL
80'886 T6'CLY'B re'cee's 88°LSL'6 adueuUdUIR -aJedyl|edH - 600L
L0822 06'v02°2 £8'046'} £E°468'L ey -suonnquiuod SHIALL - 8002
(00'sg1} 006 00'v¥l 00'zZse el oML -xel loifed - 2002
SLre LZ'95L'e 90'GLE'L 68°L15') Jurep SS -xe| [j0ided - 9002
or9s 82°¥0S 88 Lvy 66'¥GE e D -xel j104hed - S00L
{0000s°1) 000002 00'005'e 18661 BUIPBAD -JHIOM 3DUBUSJUIEW - $O0L

S - Jar0qe asueuajuiey-sabeps -c00L
oriLl'e 09°LLL'vE 0Z'099°'LE 0p'ZZE've uewasog asueuajuiely -sebe - 2002

- $39|AI8G [BUUOSIa - LOOL

e IN3NLYYd3A SMHOM 21N8Nd - 0002
L8'6V6'152 60°2£5'298 CZ'l85'01L9 PP L9 LY ININIHYd3IAa AL34VS D178Nd - 0009 18301
00°000°'L 00°05E'62 00°05€'8L 0Z'9.58'0Z unoY [ediduniy - 00§59 12101

- 00054'¢ 00084’ LZEEL'T sabieys g Sa21/49G JAYI0 - 0459 [B10L

- 00°000't 00°000°1 oo'eee Butuies) pue |aaesf - 5259

- 00005°2 00°005' 12005 suonduasqng pue sang - £269

- 00°'0se 00°0s2 - salddng - 1259

£20Z 1ebpng £20zZ 196pnqg zz0zZ ZZ, 8uUNf-LZ. R0
as0doJ aroldd eBpn

135an4 ANN4 TvY43INID
€207 AJ Q3S040YUd




8o L abed

STMNLIGNIdX3 ANNL TYHINIO VLIOL

£70T Ad 0350d404d

L9281 LGY 8L E95'8PLE L§GI€'169'L
g {ONIMNIS ® 1SIHILNI} LNO HIISNVHL ONILYHILO - [B10L

00°005 26 00'005°29¢ 00°000'592 95/06'28L LNINLHVJIA LIIMULS - 0006 [230L
00'005 64 00°000°£02 00005221 79'666'281 Aepng |ended - 0056 18301

0 - - s8I0 - Aepng jended - 0056
000002 00000 : JayiQ -Aepng jende) - €056

- - - sjuawaaosduw| 39S UIBY - Z0S6
0000522 00'000°002 00 005221 Z9'666'CEL sjaang -fepng repded - L0S6

S fepno jended - 0056
{00°000°G) 0000062 00 000'0¢ LG L69'PL $ANAIAG - 0506 IBI01
{00°000°G) 0000062 00°000'0E LG L69'PL sanInn - 1506

- S80IAIIS - 0506
00 000'£2 00 005'0EL 00'005'L0L Sy vIZ'or sabiey) g sa01AI9G 13430 - LOOG IEICL
000052 00 000°6 00°005°2 0L810'S sa(|ddng 100115 - 9006

- - - - Jieday uawdinbg - 5006
00005 00005 = = asuadx3 oIny - $006

- 00°000's 00'000°¢ OBLLY abeubis - £006
0000002 00°000'0Z1 00°000°001 0L'LL0'1E $301AI9G J0BQUOY - 7006

5 : - - so|iddng - 11006

= mmm._mco ® sadiaag 130 - 1006

- INIWLHYdIA LIFYLS - 0006
{00'052'1) 00'005'89 00°06Z'0. 61099 AINIWNLHVJIA SHuYd - 0008 1e101L

. 00'000'6S 00°000'6S g syied -AepnQ [ended - 0£08
{(00'005'2) 00°000'LL 00°005'€L £E'v08'Y sabiey g sad1AI9g J3YIO - 0108 [EI0L

= s = o neday uawidinbg - £108
{00'005'2) 000052 00°000'0L 000022 sadlaleg Joenuod

i iy - S sasuadxg oIy - Z108

£20Z Jebpng £z0z j1ebpng zzoz ZZ. BuUNP-LZ190
AL SAZZOZ A A pesodo.ig Al panoiddy 196png 2207 Ad
1390N9 NN TVYINID



g jo g abey

000 000 (00°0) JWOINI HIHLO L3N
ZZBEY'EOL 8L 1GL'gLE 96 LLLPLL aouegjeg pung Jo asf
- awosu| YO
izz sEP'E0L) (81L151'812) O L1LEYLE) SWOONI AHYNIOQHO L3N
£202 196png £z0zZ 3aBpng zzoz ZZ.3unr-1zZ 190
SA as0do. eacsdd abpn 4

1390N8 ANN4 TYHINID
€702 Ad Q350d0Yd



Z Jo | abed

. 000001 00°000'L 000 agueuajuIey IJNYIA - 6505
. 00'000'E 00°000'E 29'0F0'C Bujutes] g (9aeIL - 850§
e 00008 000052 00'66¢'L suonduasgng R sanq - 2505
5 00°006'1 00°005'} vO L¥ sbeisod - 9506
e 00°005'E 00'006'E 00002’ Bunuud - 6505
5 00°000'02 00°000'02 00001 19H1SIQ [INYND -SUY - P5OS
- 00°008 00°006 reoel saliddng 3210 - £608
00°000'G1 00'000'62 00°000'0L 05 29625 Bupaysel - 2505
J 00'70Z'81L 00'v0Z'8l 00'€59°EL 1987 SIOUSIA -95e87 - 1508
- sa2|AIag g sableyD 13410 - 0506
v9'L6L'S Y6'6€L'EEL 0E'2¥S'82) 05 L2966 S30IAIAG JaUUOsIad - LODS IE10L
888022 98°1ZZ'64 80°610'LL GL068'FL 842D YileaH - 8005
8C6LL €0'89€'9 S9'8PZ'9 65 LLF'Y uopNQLIUCD SHINL - 200G
(00'0£2) 008k 00'882 8909 OMU -XeL [1osAed - 900
L8081 V2229 09'9%0'9 ZL'6BS b §§ -xey [joifed - 5008
672y LPOSE'L AR AN A 09601 OW -xeL yoihed - ¥005
- - - 000 saskojdwg sun) ped -sabep - £00S
65°960') 65'960'9¢ 00°000'SE 0’85662 JOJEUIPIOOD) 9IS SIONSIA - AIBIES - Z00S
69°658'1 ¥G'G8E'PY §8'625'79 9L'9z0 8y sopauq -legesg - 200§
$AIIAISG |BUUOSIA - LO0S
SIHNLIANILX3 ANNS LOH - 0005
asuadxg
00°000°2) 00°000'¥92 00'000°4t2 20°18¥'€02 INNIATY ANND LOH - 000 [E10L
- - - 4] JWOdU| 13YIQ - 00EY
00'000'0Z 00°000'092 00°000'05Z L6 6E6 661 xep Aouedndag - 00Zv
(00 000'€) 00°000't 00'000'2 LLLPS'E xe) AouednaaQ [81oH Aunog - 0oLy
INNIAIY ANNL LOH - 000+
WO
£z0zZ 3obpng ¢£z0zZ 3ebpng zz0Z ZZUNr -2, 190
Ad SAZZOZ Ad Ad pasodoig Ad pascaddy yabpng ZZ0Z Ad

135an€ ANN4 13LO0W-1310H
€207 A4 Q3S0d40Yd



Z jo z abey

(000 {00 0} 000 awoau) 13N
(9£°z08'1L) 6 EPE'PE 0C'9b.L'9E aouB(Eg PUNY LOH WOL J8jSUBIY
9c'z08' L1 {r6'crE've) (og-or.s o) awosu| A1eulpaQ 18N
v9'L61L'C v6'E¥6'882 0€'9F.'e82 YOE6Y'8LE SIUNLIONIJXI ANNL LOH - 0005 [E101

S - 2 00'808°E) AepnQ repded - 1508 12301

- - . 00'808'€1L wawdinb3

S depno jepded - LS0S

= 00'#02'S51 00'+0Z'S51 ¥$ 260601 s821n88 @ s8beyD JaylQ - 050 1ej0L
(00'000'Gt} 00°000°0Z 00°000'sE 00005 1€ weJfoid Jueld Hunuiwoy - 0905

126png £z0zZ 1e8png zzoz TN -LZ, 190

Ad SAZZOZ Ad Ad pasodoig Ad peaciddy 3abpng zzZ0Z Ad

1390an9 ANN4 1310W-1310H
€Z0T Ad 035040Hd



1 Jo | abed

1390N8 Y3LVMILSYM
£20T A 3350d04d

SwI03U| 18O 19N

pung [e1auag) - J3jSUel |
BWodu| J18YI0

awoau] AeuplQ 18N

gbL6L'LE 00°6€0'G8Z ZS'Ere'ese L7 E¥6 £6C asuadx3 [ejo)
62815 0000L°19 1218596 L2652k sanqnn ejolL
2589 000012 BF 1EQ'C Wris L 1ajepn -sallinNn
LZ°05v'y 00°000'65 £L6VS'¥S 98'ves'0r 232913 -sannnn

- sanimn

- 00052t oo'ose'L 00052’} $884 DAL
00°000'S 00'000'S - 000 fesodsig e6pn|g

- 00°000'52 00'000'sZ 000 salddng
69'806'% 00'000'5} LE1LB0'0L FAN %2 saeday

- - - 000 jeba -sas4 [eUOISSL0Id
00 209'S 00°209's - ze'ze9'ce BunzeuiBuz -sesd |eucisse)oid
00 L51°1L 0022011 00026091 £eees'ogt Jojsenuo) ajueudjuleiy

- 00t 00’ 000 abaeyn asiaag yueg

. - - 0008t'L O8I

5 . asuadx3z
8t L6) LE 00°6£0'58¢ 25 Ev8ese 05251 2ol awodu| jejo)

¥ 00'sE 00°gE ve'ze 3Wodu| Isalau|

- 0 SnNoaue|[29sIy
8r'L6l IE 00'000'682C 25'808'ES2 92'0EL 291 sas4 aowuag AlLpuon

swosu)
£20T 196png £z0Z 196png zzozZ eZUNr-1Z2300

Ad SAZZOZ Ad  Ad pasodoud Ad paaocuddy 106png zz0Z Ad




L Jo | abiegd

L1184 26°2/0'9 LZ'9LE'E awodu| BN
(o 6ra'es) 59'6¥8'8L asiaeg 18 smding wosy Jaysues)
Zr119'Le 962209 (PP £ES'6L) awoou| Aewipio 12N
{00'£08'Ls)  00°046'202 00 LEF ¥SL 92'65.°949 asuadx3 jejol
00'0£6'Z651  00'0.5'25L - 000 1sa10)u] puo@ ZZ0Z - K119
00'000'065  00°000°0SS g 000 ledidung puog ZzZozZ - 0119
92'652'929 Buipunjey ZzZ0Z SIS - 6019
{00's68's9) = 00'66£'59 000 1saJ9ju) puog 8107 - 8019
{oo'000'021) - 00'000'0Z1 000 jedidung puog 8LozZ - 2019
{00'z¥0'681) 7 00°ZP0'681 000 1sesau| puod §10Z - 9019
{00°000°08¢) - 00°'000'08¢ 000 ledidund puog 5L0Z - 5019
- asuadx3
A JA T4 96'L¥9'80. 95'€06'849 6L rL8'ov. SwodU| |BOL
S - - anuaAay 994 joedw . QoY
J 00°006°¢ 00'006'E 15'820'L awosu| 3SRV - 00LY
AL 4 AT 86°LP)'G0L 96'€0P'S.9 89°68.'6Y.L anuansy xel Ausdosd - 000V
IWoIU|
£20Z Ad 1wbpng ezoz  1ebpng zzoz ZLUN-LZI00
SAZZOZ AJd Ad pesodoid  Ad pesosddy 196png ZZ0Z As

1354and
GNNd ONDINIS LSFHILNI
£20C A4 0350d0Yd



: 00°00S°} 00°00%'1L 000 3WoaY| 19N

- 000 pung |eIauaL) WoJy Jajsued|
z Q0005 1 00005 1 000 awoou| AseuipaQ 19N
- 04262 485 04252288 Lola )} asuadx] |e10L
& QL¢se L8S 04252488 000 Aepgng |epden
asuadxg
= QL2581 885 0/'252'885 Q00 WO [e10)
- 00'00S'L 000051 000 awWoaU| 35a19)U|
- 0.°252'18S 04'262'485 000 Spund yduv
auwoou|
abuey % £20Z AS 1e6png £20Z 1eBpng zzoz 2T, UnM - 12,190
‘SA asodos aacIddy

133png ue|d 10V J31[9Y UBDLIBWY £Z0T Ad



BOA Agenda Item Form

- . -
fllla ge Date Submitted: August 29, 2022
S alado Agenda Date Requested: September 1, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER REQUEST TO Council Action Requested:
SELL AND SERVE BEER AND WINE AT SIRENA’S O Ordinance

CREEKSIDE CARNAVAL AT PACE PARK IN OCTOBER O Resoltution

2022 X Motion

Funds Required: X Discussion

Funds Available:

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider a request
from organizers of the upcoming Sirena’s Creekside Carnaval in Pace Park to sell and serve
beer and wine during the two (2) day festival.

If approved, Chupacabra would sell and serve beer and wine. The required insurance policy
for the event would be updated to reflect alcohol consumption. In addition, off-duty police
officers will be present on-site as is required when alcohol is sold and served at the park.

Typically, requests for alcohol consumption at events in Pace Park are handled at a staff level.
The decision was made to bring the alcohol request for Carnaval to the Board because Board
approval for the festival itself was previously sought and received. Alcohol consumption was
not part of the original festival plans approved by the Board.

The Village staff has no issue with the alcohol request for Carnaval provided all insurance and
on-site security requirements are met, and those serving the alcohol have completed TABC
certification for serving and selling alcohol.




BOA Agenda Item Form

}? lla Date Submitted: August 29, 2022
S alado Agenda Date Requested: September 1, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
REGARDING A PROPOSED CONCEPT PLAN AND O Ordinance
REQUESTED VARIANCES FOR BAR V BAR RANCH O Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action
regarding a proposed concept plan and requested variance for the proposed Bar V Bar Ranch
Subdivision.

Bar V Bar Ranch is a proposed 432.53-acre residential development located near the
intersection of FM 2484 and Crows Ranch Road in the E-T-J of the Village of Salado. The
proposed subdivision will be developed in three (3) phases and have 299 residential lots. All
residential lots will be at least one (1) acre in size. In addition, there will be 3.52 acres set aside
for commercial development and 68.99 acres of dedicated parkland.

Pedestrian mobility will be provided with a trail system and sidewalks.

The Salado Water Supply Corporation will provide water service for the development while
wastewater service will be provided by on-site septic facilities.

The developer is seeking variances from the following provisions of the Village's Subdivision
Ordinance:

e Access. At least one point of vehicular access and two (2) temporary dead-end stub
outs for every forty (40) lots

e Block Length. Block iengths shall not exceed 1,200 feet except when specific design
criteria are met, in which case block lengths of up to 2,500 shall be allowed. Block
lengths shall also not be less than 400 feet.

The developer has indicated the rural design of the proposed subdivision makes it difficult to
adhere to the Village's access and block length requirements, as the requirements are more
applicable to urban subdivision development.

On August 23, the Planning and Zoning Commission unanimously voted to recommend
approval of the proposed Concept Plan and the associated variance requests with the
condition that a traffic calming circle be added where Street A and Street D intersect.

Attached is a copy of a letter from the developer detailing their variance requests.




]

(I OOYVTYE = m— —

AHVONTON ALUZCONS e = e

TRt O3COu

DOOZ = .1 “FTVIR SR NOUYIOT TUR

BAR V BAR RANCH

RESIDENTIAL EUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT
EXTRA-!

TERFITORAL ARGSDICTION OF
SALADG, TEXAS

CONCEPT PLAN




\ =y

O 512.452.0371: F 512454 9933
8834 North Capital of Texas Highway, Suite 140
Austin, Texas 78759 : www.grayengineeringinc.com

ENGINEERING  1gpg(s 2046

August 8, 2022
US Mail and E-Mail
Village of Salado, Texas
Attention: Don Ferguson
301 North Stagecoach Road
Salado, TX 76571

RE: Bar V Bar Ranch Development
Variance Request
GEI No. 1684-11516.54

Dear Mr. Ferguson:

Please accept this letter as formal request for administrative variances to Section 3.1{u}), “Points of
Access,” and Section 3.4, “Blocks,” of the Village of Salado Subdivision Ordinance. Attached is an exhibit
showing the conceptual plan for the subject Bar V Bar Ranch Development (Project} which illustrates the
variance requests that are described herein. Please note that all the proposed street improvements for
the entire Project are anticipated to be “Private Streets” designed and constructed to the applicable Bell
County standards.

Section 3.1{u) of the Village of Salado Subdivision Ordinance

This section stipulates that all residential developments must have at least one point of vehicular access
and two temporary dead-end stubbed streets for every forty lots, resulting in a requirement of seven
vehicular access points and fourteen temporary dead-end stubbed streets for the proposed Bar V Bar
Ranch Development. This request is to allow a total of five vehicular accesses, three points to existing
public right-of-way {one to FM 2484 and two to Crows Ranch Road) and two temporary dead-end
stubbed streets for connection to adjacent future development. Section 3.1{u) also stipulates that
residential driveway cuts shall not be allowed on roadways that are larger than a residential collector
street (60 right-of-way). This request is to allow residential driveway cuts along Street A between its
intersections with Street C and Street D, which is proposed to have a right-of-way width of 70"

Section 3.4(b) of the Village of Salado Subdivision Ordinance

This section stipulates that block lengths shall not exceed 1,200° except when specific design criteria as
specified in Section 3.4(b) are met, in which case block lengths of up to 2,500' shall be allowed. This
request is to allow exceedance of the 2,500’ block length requirement for the following blocks: Street A
between its intersections with FM 2484 and Street D, Street A between its intersections with Street L,
Street D between its intersections with Street A and Street G, Street L between its intersections with
Street P, and Street P between its intersections with Street L. Street A will have a width of 35" and will be
constructed with sidewalks on both sides of the street between its intersections with FM 2484 and
Street D.

Section 3.4(b) also stipulates that block lengths shall not be less than 400°. This request is to allow the
following blocks to be below the 400" minimum length requirement: Street L between its intersections



Mr. Don Ferguson
August 8, 2022
Page 2 of 2

with Street A and Street P, Street ) between its intersections with Street G and Street K, and Street J
between its intersections with Street K and Street L.

If you have any questions or require any additional information regarding this variance request, please
da not hesitate to contact our office at (512) 452-0371.

Sincerely,
GRAY ENGINEERING, INC.

David W. Gray, P.E.
President

DWG:ad
Attachment-Conceptual Plan Exhibit
cc:  Mr. David Singleton; Southwest Land Services (w/attachment)

Mr. Steven Minor, P.E.; Gray Engineering, Inc.
Mr. Logan Haney, E.I.T.; Gray Engineering, Inc.












218009 72605

o .. .

el s y:“l..ﬁu...mr...v...r

——




BOA Agenda Item Form

llla Date Submitted: August 29, 2022
Salado Agenda Date Requested September 1, 2022

Project/Proposal Title; CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
REGARDING A PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE O Ordinance
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT RELATING TO THE O Resolution

SALADO SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER PROGRAM X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow the board members to discuss and consider
action approving a proposed amendment to the recently approved interlocal agreement
between the Village of Salado and the Salado ISD (“SISD") to allow for the third year of the
Salado School Resource Officer Program (“Program”).

The Salado ISD would like to clarify language in the agreement to ensure that School
Resource Officers will not be pulled from school district campuses by the Police Chief unless
they are needed to assist with a significant non-school related emergency that requires
multiple officers to address.

While the Village staff feels the current language in the agreement addresses the school
district’s desires, the staff has no problem modifying the language as requested to clarify the
assignment parameters for School Resource Officers.

A copy of the revised agreement will be presented to board members under separate cover in
advance of the meeting for review and consideration.




BOA Agenda Item Form

fllla ge Date Submitted: August 29, 2022
Salado Agenda Date Requested: September 1, 2022

. Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION Council Action Requested:
AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO O Ordinance
PACE PARK ROAD AND MILL CREEK ROAD O Resolution
X Motion
Funds Required: X Discussion
Funds Available;

Project/Proposal Summary:

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action
awarding a contract for improvements to Pace Park Road and Mill Creek Road between Main
Street and Chisholm Trail.

At the time of agenda packet production, the Village's engineer was reviewing the bids for the
road improvements received on August 26 .

A briefing on this item with a recommendation from the Village’s engineer will be presented to
board members under separate cover in advance of the meeting for review and consideration.




BOA Agenda Item Form

fll_la ge Date Submitted: August 27, 2022
Salado Agenda Date Requested: September 1, 2022

Project/Proposal Title: CONSIDER ACTION
RELATING TO THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF
THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 OPERATING BUDGET FOR
THE VILLAGE OF SALADO

Council Action Requested:
O Ordinance

O Resolution

X Motion

X Discussion

Project/Proposal Summary;

of Salado.

This item was placed on the agenda to allow board members to discuss and consider action
relating the proposed development of the Fiscal Year 2023 Operating Budget for the Village




